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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 03 July 2008 13:30

To: HeatherFrench(BasingstokeCoronersoffice) (E-mail)
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests in Portsmouth

Dear Heather

The Portsmouth Coroner's office staff have given me your email address. | just wanted to let you know that | am the
contact person for Inquests for the Trust and would be grateful therefore if contact about arrangements for the pre-
Inquest hearing which | believe Mr Bradley plans to arrange, could come through me. You will have my email address
from this email and my phone and fax numbers are below.

Thanks very much.

Sue Skye /S/ /} (,,,

Legal Services Manager >
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

Sue Skye // /

Legal Services Manager a3 /J (S0 )
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